FURTHER ESTATE DEVELOPMENT
Carrying on along the road to Leschangie, which, in 1790 was called 'Green Kertle Road', the first field on the right hand side beyond the wood, which is now covered in rushes, was, in 1790,  part of the 'Burntland' referred to in last month's article. The opposite end of the field from the road is designated 'Wretten moss'.
In a lease dated 1776 (for part of the lands of Aquithie), the incoming tenant "oblidges himself not to burn any earth … nor to burn any kind of ground or burntland under the penalty of thirty pounds Scots for each time any such burning shall be occasioned …".  If the tenant were to engage in burning, he was to forfeit the next crop to the laird. 

The next field along the road was called 'Meikle Weaver' and beyond this is a small eminence known as the Hawkhillock and in 1790 the area around it is marked 'Hawk hillock moss'. In the 18th century moss was an important part of any area as the people depended on this for fuel to their fires, the cost of importing coal from the south being quite prohibitive.
In May 1649 the moss of Bogfur was leased by the Burgh of Inverurie from Alexander Strachan, younger of Glenkindie, laird of Kemnay, a practice which carried on until at least 1740. Disputes occasionally arose over mosses and one such ran on for a number of years from the 1750s to the 1770s between Sir Archibald Grant of Monymusk and George Burnett of Kemnay relative to the Moss of Craigearn.
Moving on along the road it is plain that a number of the fields laid out by George Burnett have been amalgamated to make larger areas (many of the fields laid out by Burnett extended from around one acre to three acres).
Carrying on along the road to West Leschangie (named 'Head Road' in 1790) a blocked up road is passed which originally led to the Hawk hillock moss.  Another road, much used by walkers today, is marked 'Moss Road' and was at that time the main route to Aberdeen, the road from Monymusk previously joining with this road. The original route of this (the Monymusk) road is long lost.

It was amongst the woodlands round the house that George Burnett excelled in his development. An extensive area near the mansion house was laid out in trees of many varieties with meandering paths.  It was in the middle of this area that a memorial to George Burnett (a marble plaque, gifted by one of his horticultural suppliers near London) was erected within a circle of beech trees, which remained until the gale of 1953 when it was all flattened. Part of the plaque was lost, but this was replaced and the memorial re-erected several years ago, nearer the house.  
